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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the

County of Nevada and P31 Enterprises, Inc. for the 2025 Vegetation
Removal Project, County Project No. 715003 to extend contract term
to June 30, 2026 — All Districts

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: This project is funded by Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Act (RMRA)
funding. No budget amendment is necessary and there is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On May 13, 2025, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 25-172
approving a contract with P31 Enterprises, Inc., in the amount of $285,996.72 for the 2025
Vegetation Removal Project.

The Department of Public Works is requesting that the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment
No. 1 to the contract extending the contract end date from December 31, 2025, to June 30, 2026. In
all other respects the prior agreement of the parties shall remain in full force and effect.

Attachments:

1. Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the County of Nevada and
P31 Enterprises, Inc. for the 2025 Vegetation Removal Project, County Project No. 715003
to extend contract term to June 30, 2026 — All Districts

2. Exhibit A- P31 Contract Extension Amendment 1

3. Original Contract

Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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